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From: corphelp
Sent:  Friday, December 10, 2010 10:51 AM

To: 'Running Zone, Inc.’

Subject: RE: Address Change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousty assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Running Zone, Inc. [mailto:dpiercy@runningzone.com]
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 10:44 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

To Whom [t May Concern:

We moved our business in November and need to change the business address for the following
companies:

Running Zone, Inc. FEI #45-0498607 170 30000041 HO

Running Zone Race Management, Inc. FEI #75-32 £ 000 85(0(2‘

~ <&
Running Zone Foundation, Inc. FEI #26-3316016 ¥E¥ ] 00000 Baled

The old and current address is 3680 N Wickham Road, Unit C, Melbourne, FL. 32935
The new correct address is 3696 N Wickham Road, Melbourne, FL 32935

Thanks,

Don Piercy

Vice President
(321) 751-8890

12/15/2010



